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DATE: March 30, 2010

TO: Dorothy E. Menasco, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission
Clerk

FROM: Thomas J. Walden, Ut@{ 1€s Systerr/;/\bgngmeenng Specialist, Division of Economic
Regulation

RE: Undocketed; Application of Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. to amend its
Water Certificate No. 363-W to include additional territory in Marion County, FL.
(Sandy Acres).

Attached is a Request to Establish Docket for the filing of a notice related to this case. Please
move Document No. 02148-10 from Docket No. 100048-WU to this new docket.
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| " REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET |
(Please type or print. File original p/us 1 copy with CLK.)

Date: 3/29/2010 Docket No.: | to be assigned

| 1. From Staff / Division:

2.0PR: | Walden

3. OCR:
4. Suggested Docket Title: | Application of Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. to amend its Water Certificate |i

No. 363-W to include additional territory in Marion County, FL (Sandy Acres)

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 6 /’ L

6. Suggested Docket Maii List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [ ] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties ]
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

wu239 Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. Jim Hodges

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)

Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: [0 Supporting Documentation Attached | [ 1 To be provided with Recommendation

Comments: See Document No. 02148-10 (move document from Docket No. 100048-WU to this new docket)
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